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Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
Florida Power & Light Company via e-mail 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com 
 

Re: Docket No. 140197-EI - Petition for approval of base rate adjustment for extended power 
uprate project by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 
 
1. In Exhibit 71, Column 5, Line 33, filed in Docket No. 140009-EI, FPL provided a schedule 

supporting negative $796,243 in base rate revenue requirement for the Extended Power 
Uprate (EPU).  In this docket, FPL requested a final true-up reduction of $761,690 to base rate 
revenue requirement for the EPU (See Attachment A).   Please explain and reconcile the 
differences, if any, in FPL’s filings in Docket Nos. 140009-EI and 140197-EI regarding the 
final true-up of base rate revenue requirement for the EPU. 

 
2. Regarding Note “(d)” for Attachment A, Page 2 of 2, in the instant docket, please explain how 

FPL’s Property Tax Department for St. Lucie and Miami Dade Counties projected the 2014 
property tax rate.  In your response, please include all calculations. 

 
3. Regarding Note “(e)” for Attachment A, Page 2 of 2, in the instant docket, please provide the 

following: 
 

a. Are the “2014 Jurisdictional Separation Factors” the same as those used by FPL in 
Docket No. 140009-EI?  If not, why? 

 
b. Are the “2014 Jurisdictional Separation Factors” the same as those reflected in FPL’s 

July Earnings Surveillance Report?  If not, why? 
 
c. If the answers to parts a. and b. are “no”, please explain how the “2014 Jurisdictional 

Separation Factors” were derived?  In your response, please include all calculations. 
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 Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Tuesday, October 
28, 2014, with Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850.  Please feel free to call me at (850) 
413-6226 if you have any questions. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
       /s/ Keino Young 
 
       Keino Young 
       Chief Trial Counsel 
 
KY/as 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
  

 




